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From: Archie, Carl <CARCHIE@broward.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 4:02 PM
To: Curt Keyser; Clifford Loutan, P.E
Cc: Manny Liz; Curt Keyser; Clifford Loutan, P.E; Reinoso, Milton; Melendez, Vilma
Subject: Marquesa Apts. - SWM App. # L2021-263

I have reviewed the Paving and Drainage Plans associated with L2021-263 on behalf of Cocomar Water Control District. I 
have no objection to the proposed project.  
 

From: Curt Keyser <ckeyser@margatefl.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:33 PM 
To: Clifford Loutan, P.E <cloutan@suntecheng.com> 
Cc: 'Manny Liz' <mliz@legacyresidential.com>; Archie, Carl <CARCHIE@broward.org> 
Subject: RE: Marquesa Apts. - SWM App. # L2021-263 
 

External Email Warning:  This email originated from outside the Broward County email system. Do not 
reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender’s email address (not just the name) as 
legitimate and know the content is safe.  Report any suspicious emails to ETSSecurity@broward.org. 

 

The City has no objection in principal to this development discharging its stormwater run-off into the subject lake/canal, 
as it currently does, provided the development meets the Cocomar Drainage District’s requirements for pre-treatment 
and obtains approval from Cocomar Drainage District and from Broward County Stormwater Management Division and 
an Engineering permit from the City of Margate. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Curt A. Keyser, P.E. 
Director 
City of Margate 
Dept. of Environmental & Engineering Services 
901 NW 66th Ave., Suite A 
Margate, Florida  33063 
 
Main: 954-972-0828 ext. 204 
Direct: 954-884-3631 
Mobile: 954-605-1713 
Email: ckeyser@margatefl.com 
 

    
 
Please Note: The City of Margate is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses 
are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. All e-mail 
messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public records 
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